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DOW/WELLMAN FOUNDRY SITE

Attached is a copy of the deconmissioning letter on the Dow/Wellnan
Foundry Site, dattd October 8,1982 to Mr. Martin Schumacker.

I talked with Aerospace (Buildinq 1) and they indicated they had two
I remaining pieces of thoriated material; one in a jig and one on display.

The total weight was about 25 pounds. Assuming 3" thorium, they are
nell within the 15 pounds generally licensed limit.

I believe all thoriated material has been reoved fron Kerkau (Building
10).'

If you have any further questions, please contact me.
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cc: B. Kosla, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
L. Rampy, Dow Chemical U.S.A, 1803 Building

8

58A8

8303220475 830208 g
a

PDR ADOCK 04000017 **

C PDR
E

AN OPFR ATING UNt f OF THE DOW CHFMfCAL COMP ANY

.

-


